Bryan Meredith

— A=
From: Landuse Planning <LandUsePlanning@tii.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 4 May 2022 10:46
To: Bryan Meredith
Subject: RE: SHD Planning Application: Santry Avenue
Hi Bryan

Thank you for your email of 4 May 2022 regarding the above.

TH would be most obliged to receive all planning documentation electronically to landuseplanning@tii.ie including a
link to the application website.

Thank you for your assistance in this.

With kind regards
Olivia Morgan
Land Use Planning

From: Bryan Meredith <bryan@armstrongfenton.com>
Sent: Wednesday 4 May 2022 10:22

To: Landuse Planning <LandUsePlanning@tii.ie>
Subject: SHD Planning Application: Santry Avenue

To whom it may concern,

We are the planning consultants for an upcoming SHD planning application that we intend to submit to An Bord
Pleandla for permission soon. The proposed development consists of ¢.350 no. dwellings, commercial / retail,
community, medical suite/GP practice unit and residential amenity, uses on a site of c. 1.5 hectares located at the
junction of Swords Road and Santry Avenue, Santry, Dublin 9 (in the administrative area of Dublin City Council).

The An Bord Pleanala pre-planning ref. no. is ABP-312127-21

We have been asked by An Bord Pleanéla to issue a copy of the SHD planning application to Transport Infrastructure
Ireland.

We would be obliged if you could confirm if the Transport Infrastructure Ireland will accept a soft copy only of the
application or if you also require a hard copy?

Many thanks

Bryan Meredith BA, MRUP, MIPI, RTPI

Planning Consultant

Armstrong Fenton Associates,
Planning & Development Consultants,
Unit 13, The Seapoint Building,

44-45 Clontarf Road,



Dublin 3, DO3 AOH3.

Delphi Design,

Architecture + Planning,

Unit 13 The Seapoint Building,
44-45 Clontarf Road,

Dublin 3, D03 AOH3.

Tel: 01-4793140
Email: bryan@armstrongfenton.com

Armstrong Fenton Associates — COVID-19 NOTICE

AFA are committed to complying strictly with all the advice from the Public Health Authorities. We are giving priority
to ensuring the greatest possible protection to our staff while maintaining the best possible service to all our

clients. AFA have put measures in place which will maintain social distance, these include holding meetings online,
remote working and having all of our data available to staff online. We would ask our clients to assist us in this
regard. AFA are monitoring info@fenton.ie throughout normal working hours — please email us with your contact
number and we will call you back as soon as possible.

In accordance with TlI's Right to Disconnect policy, if you are receiving this email outside of normal working hours, |
do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours unless it is clearly noted as requiring urgent
attention.

De réir pholasai BIE An Ceart gan a bheith Ceangailte, md ta an riomhphost seo a fhail agat lasmuigh de na
gnathuaireanta oibre, nilim ag suil le freagra na le gniomh uait lasmuigh de do ghnathuaireanta oibre féin mura
bhfuil sé raite go soiléir go bhfuil ga gniomhu go prainneach.

Til processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available at
https://www.tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/

Préisedlann BIE sonrai pearsanta a sholdthraitear d6 i gcomhréir lena Fhégra ar Chosaint Sonrai atd ar fail ag
https://www tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/?set-lang=ga

Tl E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error then please notify
postmaster@tii.ie and delete the original including attachments.

Céras r-phoist BIE: T4 an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi rin agus beartaithe lena n-
Usaid ag an duine aonair n6 ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dirithe chuige/chuici amhdin. Mds rud é go bhfuair td an
riomhphost seo tri bhotun, cuir sin in iGil do postmaster@tii.ie, le do thoil, agus scrios an riomhphost bunaidh agus
aon cheangaltain.



